

CITY OF COOS BAY CITY COUNCIL

Agenda Staff Report

MEETING DATE	AGENDA ITEM NUMBER
July 7, 2026	4.a

TO: Mayor Benetti, Council President DiNovo and City Councilors

FROM: Christine Sylvester, Executive Coordinator

THROUGH: Nichole Rutherford, City Manager

ISSUE: Consideration of Appointments to the Coos Bay Public Library Board

SUMMARY:

Two Library Board openings were advertised and applications were accepted through June 29, 2026.

ACTION REQUESTED:

If it pleases Council, appoint two of the six applicants to the Library Board for a term ending June 30, 2030.

BACKGROUND:

There are currently two openings on the Board (term expiration date is June 30, 2026).

The Library Board is comprised of seven members:

- A City Council Member (currently filled)
- Citizens who reside within Coos Bay City Limits
- Up to three who reside outside City Limits, but within the Coos Bay School District boundary.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

None

ATTACHMENT(S):

- Chapter 2.25 LIBRARY AND LIBRARY BOARD.pdf